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Rivera, Maribel

From: Margaret Dasinger [Margaret. Dasinger@gray-robinson.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 10:16 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: David Hallock, Jr.; rvore12109@yahoo.com

Subject: Change of Address for Excelsior Transportation Solutions, Inc. - Document #P11000049901

Please change the address for Excelsior Transportation Solutions, Inc., Document Number
P11000049901 to:

12217 Old Dade City Road
Kathleen, Florida 33849

Thank you,
Margaret Dasinger

Margaret Dasinger
Legal Secretary to Chris Fear and David Hallock

GrayRobinson, P.A.

One Lake Morton Drive

P.0. Box 3 (33802-0003)

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Main: 863-284-2200 | Fax: 863-688-9771
Email: Margaret.Dasinger@gray-robinson.com

GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This e-mall is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This a-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained exper, piease hold it in confidence to protect the atterney-client or work product privileges. Should the
intended recipient forward or disclose this message te another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the atterney-client privilege. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver It to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do sc might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.5.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments, ara not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be
relied upon or used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or refarred to in any marketing or promotional materials.

Please be advised that this law firm may be acting as a debt collector and is attempting to collect a debt and any information provided will be used for that purpose.
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